

# INDIAN ASSOCIATION FOR THE STUDY OF POPULATION

## **Executive Committee Meeting**

11:00 AM on Sunday 01 December 2024
Using Webex Platform

### **Minutes of the Meeting**

#### **Members present**

The monthly meeting of the Executive Committee was held at 11:00 AM on 01 December 2024. The following members were present.

- 1. Dr Suresh Sharma
- 2. Dr. Dilip Kumar
- 3. Dr. Anil Chandran S
- 4. Dr. Jeetendra Yadav
- 5. Dr. Emily Das
- 6. Dr. Gudakesh
- 7. Dr Archana Muthye
- 8. Dr. Ajay Kumar Singh
- 9. Dr. A. G. Khan
- 10. Dr Bhaswati Das, JNU (Special invitee)

#### Agenda

- 1. Confirmation of minutes of the last meeting
- 2. Pre-conference workshop
- 3. Annual Conference
- 4. Distinguished lecture series
- 5. Any other item with the permission of the chair

#### **Minutes**

The monthly meeting of the Executive Committee started at 11:00 AM on 01 December 2024 under the Chairpersonship of the President, IASP.

#### **Item 1: Confirmation of the Minutes**

The minutes of the meeting of the EC held on 2<sup>nd</sup> November 2024 were approved by the committee members.

#### **Item 2: Pre-conference workshop**

The President informed the meeting that the pre-conference workshop will be held in two parts. The first half will be a session by UNFPA and in the afternoon, the geospatial analysis workshop will happen. Dr Jiten Kumar Singh from ICMR will be a potential resource person for the geospatial analysis workshop. The meeting decided to entrust Dr Jeetendra to coordinate with JNU colleagues to finalise the sessions.

#### **Item 3: Annual Conference**

The meeting discussed the arrangements for the 45<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference to be held at JNU from 12 to 14 December 2024. The President informed that the Health Minister, JP Nadda is not available for the inauguration. The State Minister and the Health Secretary were approached to be the Chief guest, which would be finalised later.

The Programme draft was ready and it was suggested to finalise the programme by 3<sup>rd</sup> December 2024.

Accommodations for participants are confirmed at MMTTC-JNU, NCERT, Institute of Secretarial Training and Management, JNU Guesthouse and NIPFP.

The transport facilities are arranged and it was suggested that Dr Rahul will coordinate with the JNU team to coordinate transportation.

The Food vendor was identified and the menu was already circulated through the Whatsapp group. It was suggested that Dr Ajay, Dr Gudakesh and Dr Jeetendra coordinate with Dr Bhaswati Das regarding arrangements for food.

The President informed the meeting that the conference kit is sponsored by the Indianoil Corporation.

To ease the registration process, it was suggested to start the registration on the previous day itself.

Dr Emily Das was entrusted to confirm the plenary session by PSI.

The President informed that the funding support was received from the following agencies.

ICRW - 1 Lakh

CINI – 3 Lakhs

UNICEF – 8 Lakhs (to JNU)

Population Council – 2.0 Lakhs

UNFPA – 7.5 Lakhs

ICSSR - 50 k(to JNU)

#### **Item 3: Distinguished Lecture Series**

The 21<sup>st</sup> Lecture in the series will happen on 3<sup>rd</sup> December 2024 by Prof. Mala Rao. It is requested that all the members participate in the lecture to make it a success. Members are urged to identify speakers for the lecture series for the coming months.

## The meeting ended at 12:30 PM.

